Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Pons <rpons@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Cc: David J. Adkins

Subject: [EXT] NVV2002839011 Hackberry 26 Federal com #001H @ 30-015-43856

Attachments: Excavation Map.jpg; Test Trench Map.pdf; Rpt_2005968_Hackberry_
TH_Spill_Final_v1.pdf; Final Excavation Map.pdf; Rpt_2007D62
_ER_S_Hackberry_Final_v1.pdf

Hi Victoria,

In response to your questions about the Closure report:

1.

E

The samples taken on 04/15/2020 and 05/08/2020 are different positions but labeled the same (with the side
wall designation) due to their proximity for ease of reference. On 05/08/20 the sidewalls were advanced from
the 04/15/2020 sample positions until the extent that the sidewalls were sampled below the OCD clean-up
criteria.

| apologize for the confusion on site maps. This started out as a Cimarex job, therefore part of the site maps that
were in the file were utilized, we also had a change in project manager. This ended up as an E.R.T. S. project as
they were representing the party responsible for the release. Therefore | have attached a comprehensive final
site excavation map for your records.

| have attached the site map depicting the areas of test trenching along with the corresponding lab report.

A final site map with background sample positions is attached along with the corresponding lab report.

There was variance to analyze for TPH only. The was determined by the initial sampling event on 08/07/2019,
where Chlorides were ruled out as an analyte of concern with the exception of S-4 at 0 ft, where the Cl level was
688 mg/kg (the only exceedance for chlorides on the entire site, and it was excavated). So therefore chlorides
were ruled out as an analyte of concern based all the remaining sample results and not tested further.

Sorry for the confusion Victoria. Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to respond.

Respectfully submitted,

Rebecca Pons
Environmental Project Manager
Office: 575.746.8768 x708

Cell: 575.441.0980

Fax: 575.746.8905

Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

TA'-ON



